Gomez, Ernest P.

_— _— - 0 00— —
From: Wolfenbarger, Jeanne

Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2019 1:18 PM

To: Gomez, Ernest P.

Subject: RE: 7001 Signal Ave NE Allergy Clinic (C19D065)

Ernie, | was looking at your last e-mail, too. From our end, we would not ask to hold this up on our end because we have
the financial guaranty.

However, if there are items that were not built for Transportation pruposes, that should be a problem with your Traffic
Circulation Plan items not being complete. This sounds like something you need to discuss with Racquel.
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JEANNE WOLFENBARGER

manager for design review and construction
0 505.924-3993

e jwolfenbarger@cabqg.gov
cabg.gov/planning

From: Wolfenbarger, Jeanne

Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2019 1:14 PM

To: Gomez, Ernest P.

Cc: Adeeb, Muhanned W

Subject: RE: 7001 Signal Ave NE Allergy Clinic (C19D065)

Ernie, yes, you may issue a C.O. on this since it is a Procedure B, and we have the financial guaranty.
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JEANNE WOLFENBARGER

manager for design review and construction
o 505.924-3993

e jwolfenbarger@cabq.gov
cabg.gov/planning

From: Gomez, Ernest P.

Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2019 11:55 AM

To: Wolfenbarger, Jeanne

Subject: 7001 Signal Ave NE Allergy Clinic (C19D065)



